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Consent Agreement and Fina l O rder, 
Respondents _____________________________ ) 

CONSENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER 

The Director of the Compliance Assurance and En forcement Division of the United 

States Environme nta l Protection Agency ("EPA"), Reg ion 6 ("Compla inant") and Maverick 

Tube Corporation, Hydril Company , and Tenaris Co iled T ubes, LLC (collectively 

''Respondents'') hereby agree to reso lve th is matter through the issua nce o f this Consent 

Agreement and Fina l Orde r ("CAFO"). 

I. PRELIMINARY STATEMENT 

I. This proceed ing for the assessme nt of c ivil penalties and the iss uance of a 

compliance order is brought by EPA pursuan t to Section 3008 o f the Reso urce Conservation and 

Recovery Act ('"RCRA''), 42 U.S.C. § 6928, as ame nded, and is s imultaneous ly commenced and 

conc luded through the iss uance of this CAFO pursua nt to 40 C.F.R. §§ 22.13(b), 22. 18(b)(2) and 

(3), and 22.37. 

2. Notice of thi s action was given to the State of Texas prior to the issuance 

of this CAFO, as req uired by Section 3008(a)(2) of RCRA, 42 U.S .C. § 6928(a)(2). 
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3. For the purposes of this proceeding only, Respondents admit the jurisdictional 

allegations conta ined here in; however Respondents ne ither admit nor deny the spec ific factua l 

a llegations contained in thi s CAFO. 

4. Respondents explicitly waive any right to contest the a llegations and their right to 

appeal the proposed Final Order accompanying th is CAFO, and waive a ll defenses wh ich have 

been ra ised or could have been raised to the c la ims set forth in this CAFO. 

5. Compliance w ith a ll the terms and co nditions of thi s CAFO shall reso lve only 

those vio lations which are a lleged herein. 

6 . Respondents consent to the issuance of thi s CAFO, including the assessment of 

the c iv il penalty as provided in this CAFO. 

II. STATUTORY AND REGULATORY BACKGROUND 

7. RCRA was enacted on October 2 1, 1976, and established a comprehensive 

program to be adm iniste red by the Administrator of the EPA regulating the gene ration, 

treatment, storage and disposal of hazardo us waste. RCRA hazardous waste regu lations 

prom ulgated by the Admin istrator are codified as 40 C.F.R. Parts 260-272. 

8. Pursuant to Section 3006(b) of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6926(b), EPA may authorize a 

state to administer a RCRA hazardous waste program in lieu of the federal program when the 

Admin istra tor determines that the state program is substantially eq ui valent to the federal 

program. 

9. The Administrator granted fi nal authorization to Texas to administer its 

Hazardous Waste Management Program in lieu of the federa l program on December 12, 1984, 

effective December 26, 1984 (49 Fed. Reg. 48300; see a lso 40 C.F.R. § 272.220 1), and there 

have been subsequent authorized rev isions to the tederal program. 
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I 0. In Texas, the fede ral haza rdous waste program is managed by the Texas 

Commiss io n on Environmenta l Quality ("TCEQ"), pursuant to the Texas Solid Waste Disposal 

Act, Tex. Hea lth & Safety Code Ann. Chapter 36 1, and the rules and regul ations promulgated 

thereunder at 30 Texas Admini strati ve Code ("T.A.C.") Chapter 335. 

II . Pursuant to Sections 3008(a) and 3006(g) o f RCRA, 42 U.S.C. §§ 6928(a) and 

6926(g), EPA may enfo rce the federa lly-approved Texas hazardo us waste management program, 

as we ll as the fede ra l regula tions pro mulgated under 1:-l SWA, by issuing compliance orders 

assessing a c iv il pena lty for any past or current vio latio n and/or requiring compliance 

immediate ly or w ithin a spec ified time for violatio ns of any requirement of Subtitle C o f RC RA 

(Sections 3001 -3023 of RCRA), 42 U.S.C. §§ 692 1-6939e. As adjusted by the Civ il Pena lty 

Inflation Adjustment Rule of December II , 2008 (73 Fed. Reg. 75340, 75346), 40 C.F.R. § 19.4, 

EPA may assess a c ivil pena lty o f up to $32,500 per day o f vio lation for a vio latio n occurring 

between March 15, 2004 and January 12, 2009 and $37,500 per day o f vio latio n fo r a vio la tio n 

occurring afte r .January 12, 2009. 

12. Sectio n 3006 of RC RA, 42 U.S.C. § 6926, as amended, provides that autho rized 

state hazardous waste management programs are carried o ut under Subtitle C of RCRA. TCEQ 

administe rs Texas ' authorized hazardous waste manage ment program through 

Chapte r 335. There fore , a vio latio n of any requirements o f Chapter 335 is a vio lation of Subtitle 

C of RC RA. For ease o f re fe rence, the Texas regula tions are c ited below fo llowed by the 

applicable federal hazardous waste regulations. 
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III. ALLEGATIONS 

A. PRELIMINARY ALLEGATIONS 

13. Respondents are incorporated under the laws of the State of Delaware and 

authorized to do business in the State of Texas. Respondents are affi liates and share an ultimate 

common parent company. 

14. " Person" is de fined in 30 T.A.C. § 3.2(25) [40 C.F.R. §§ 260. 10 and 270.2], and 

Sectio n 1 004(5) of RCRA, 42 U.S .C. § 6903( 15) as ''an indiv idua l, corporation, organization, 

government or governmen t subdi visio n o r agency, business trust , partnership, association, or any 

other legal entity." 

15. As corporations, Respondents are " person[s]" as defined by 30 T.A.C. § 3.2(25) 

[40 C.F.R. §§ 260. 10 and 270.2], and Section 1004( 15) ofRCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6903(15). 

16. " Owner" is defined in 30 T.A.C. § 335.1 ( I 08) [40 C.F.R. § 260.1 0] as 

"the person who owns a faci lity or part of a fac ili ty ." 

17. "Operator" is defined in 30 T.A.C. § 335. 1 ( I 07) [40 C.F.R. § 260. 1 0] as 

"the person respons ible fo r the overall operatio n o f a fac ility." 

18. ''Owner o r operator" is defined in 40 C.F.R. § 270.2 as ·'the owner or operator 

of any fac ility or activity subject to regulatio n under RCRA." 

19. "Faci lity" is defined in 30 T.A.C. § 335. 1 (59)(A) [ 40 C.F.R. § 260.1 0] as 

meaning "all conti guous land, and structures, other appurtenances, and improvements on the 

land, used fo r sto ring, processing, or disposing of munic ipal hazardous waste or industrial so lid 
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waste. A fac ility may co ns ist of several treatment, storage, or disposal operational units (e.g ., 

one o r more landfi lls, surface impound ments, or combinatio ns o f them)." 

20. Maverick Tube Corporation owns and operates a fabricated p ipe and fitt ings 

manu facturing fac il ity located at 8204 Fairbanks N. Ho usto n Rd., Ho usto n, TX 77064, EPA LD. 

No. TXD9880 19 188 ("Fac ili ty I"). 

2 1. Hydril Company owns and operates a fabricated p ipe and fi tt ings manufacturing 

fac ili ty located at 302 McCarty Road, Ho uston, TX 77029, EPA l. D. No. TXD988059 184 

(" Faci li ty 2"). 

22 . Tena ris Co il ed Tubes, LLC owns and operates a manufacturing fac ility of stee l 

pipe and tu bing located at 86 15 East Sam Houston Parkway North, Ho uston, TX 77044, 

EPA l. D. No. TXR000049 122 (" Fac ility 3"). 

23. The fac ili ties described in paragraphs 20-22 (co llective ly " Fac ili t ies 1-3'') are 

each a " facility" as tha t term is ddi ned in 30 T.A.C. § 335. 1(59) [40 C.F.R. § 260. 10] . 

24 . Maveri ck Tube Corporati on is the "owner" and/o r "ope rator" of the fac ilities 

identi-fied in paragraph 20, as those te rms are de fi ned in 30 TAC §§ 335. 1( 107) and 33 5. 1( 108) 

[40 C.F.R. § 260. 1 0] and 40 C .F.R. § 270.2. 

25. Hydril Company is the ''owner" and/or " operator" of the fac ility ident ified in 

paragraph 2 1, as those terms are def-i ned in 30 TAC §§ 335. 1( 107) and 335 .1(108) [40 C.F.R. 

§ 260. 1 0] and 40 C.F.R. § 270 .2. 

26 . Tenaris Coiled Tubes, LLC is the "owner'' and/or ·'o perator" of the fac ili ty 

identifi ed in paragraph 22 , as those terms are defined in 30 TAC §§ 335. 1( 107) and 335. 1( 108) 

[40 C.F.R. § 260 . 1 0] and 40 C.F.R. § 270.2 . 
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27. On March 12- 13, 2013 , March 12, 201 3, and March 13, 20 l 3, re presentati ves of 

EPA inspected Facilities 1-3 , respective ly, pursuant to Section 3007 of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6927. 

28. During the inspectio n of Facili ty I, the EPA inspector observed the follow ing 

compliance concerns: fai lure to make an accurate hazardous waste determination, fa ilure to 

properly count waste generation, fai lure to meet pre-transport requ irements, and storage o f 

hazardous waste without a permit. 

29. During the inspection of Facility 2, the EPA inspector observed the fol lowing 

compliance co ncerns: failure to make an accurate hazardous waste determination, fai lure to 

properly count waste generation, failure to meet un iversal waste hand ler notification and failure 

to meet hazardous waste and universal waste pre-transport requ irements. 

30. During the inspection of Facility 3, the EPA inspector observed the fo llowing 

compliance concerns: failure to make an accurate hazardous waste determination and fai lure to 

meet pre-transport requirements. 

3 1. All three facilities fai led to labe l totes and containers in a manner that a llowed fo r 

proper identification as a hazardo us or non-hazardous waste. The fa ilure to properly characterize 

the waste at the po int o f generation, in accordance with 30 T.A.C . § 335.62 [40 C.F.R. § 262.11], 

led to the subsequent violatio ns of pre-transport requirements. 

B. ALLEGED VIOLATIONS 

COUNT 1 - FAILURE TO MAKE AN ACCURATE HAZARDOUS WASTE 
DETERMINATION 

32. Paragraphs I - 3 1 are incorporated herein. 

33. During the March 12- 13,20 13 inspection of Faci li ty I, the EPA inspector 

observed two phosphating wastewater streams, wh ich are hazardous due to a cha racterist ic for 

corrosiv ity, stored in totes prior to placement in an e lementary neutra lization unit (" ENU''). 

6 



Consent Agreement and Final Order 
In the J'vlaller oft\t/averick Tube C01pora1ion, Hydril Company, & Tenaris Coiled Tubes, LLC 
EPA Docket Number RCRA 06-20 14-09 12 

Pursuant to 30 T.A.C. § 335. 1 ( 138) [40 C .F.R. § 26 1.2] , these wastes are ' 'so lid wastes.'' Whi le 

wastes that are directly fed to an ENU can be exempted from RC RA regulation pursuant to 

40 C.F.R. § 261.5(c)(2), the wastewater streams at Facility I were stored in the totes prior to 

insertion , disqualify ing them from that exemption, as explained in further detail in paragraphs 

4 1-44, infra. Therefore, Respondents were required to make a hazardous waste determ ination on 

the two wastewater streams. 

34. During the March 12- 13, 201 3 inspection of Fac ility I, the EPA inspector 

observed mixed liquid wastes in a drum crusher secondary containment. Pursuant to 30 T.A.C. 

§ 335. 1 ( 138) (40 C. F.R. § 26 1.2], these wastes are "solid wastes." Respondents fa iled to make a 

hazardous waste determ ina tion for these wastes. 

35. Duri ng the March 12- 13,201 3 inspection of Fac ility I, the EPA inspector 

observed hand washi ng liqu id that contained a mixture o f mu ltip le waste streams in a bucket. 

Respondents stated that waste contents were from various activities, including paint-related 

activities, and were not handled as hazardo us waste for disposal. Respondents failed to make a 

hazardous waste determination for this waste. 

36. During the March 12, 20 13 inspection of Faci I ity 2, the EPA inspector observed 

used o il generated by various ma intenance and production activities and wastewaters generated 

by production that Respondents incorrectly labeled as " waste o il" and for which Respondents 

thus failed to make an accurate hazardous was te determination. 

37. During the March 13, 201 3 inspect ion of Fac ili ty 3, the EPA inspector observed 

used o il generated by various ma intenance and production activities and wastewaters generated 

by production that Respondents incorrectly labe led as ' 'waste oil'' and fo r wh ich Respo ndents 

thus fai led to make an accurate hazardous waste determination. 
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38. Pursuant to 30 T.A.C. § 335.62 [40 C.F.R. § 262.11 ], ·' [a] person who generates a 

so li d waste must determine if that waste is a hazardous waste ... " 

39. Therefore, Respondents vio la ted 30 T.A.C. § 335.62 [40 C.F.R. § 262.1 1 ], at 

Fac il ities 1-3 by failing to make a hazardous waste determination regarding the so lid wastes 

spec ified in paragraphs 33-37. 

COUNT 2- FAILURE TO PROPERLY COUNT WASTE GENERATION 

40. Paragraphs I - 39 are incorporated here in . 

4 1. During the March 12- 13, 20 13 inspection of Fac ility I, the EPA inspector 

observed multiple totes stored on the production fl oor that conta ined corros ive wastewaters that 

were characteristic hazardous waste generated by phosphating activit ies. The totes were 

awaiting treatment in the on-s ite ENU because the ENU was not designed or constructed with 

sumc ient storage capacity to handle the amou nt of wastewater generated when the production 

was at fu ll capacity . 

42. During the March 12- 13, 201 3 inspection ofFaci lity I, the EPA inspector 

observed that the characteristic hazardous waste stored in the totes described in paragraph 4 1, 

supra, was not counted properly toward Respondents· quantity determination, thus affecting 

Respondents ' generator status. 

43. Pursuant to 30 T.A.C. § 335.78(c)(2) [40 C.F.R. § 26 1.5(c)(2)] , " When making 

the quantity determinations of Subchapters A-C of this Chapter .. . the generator must inc lude all 

hazardous waste it ge nerates, except hazardous waste that. .. (2) is managed immediately upon 

generation only in on-site elementa ry neutralization uni ts, wastewater treatment uni ts, or tota lly 

enc losed treatment faci lit ies as defined in§ 335. 1 of this tit le (re lating to Definitions)." 
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44. Therefore, the hazardous waste described in paragraph 4 1 fai led to meet the 

requ irements of 30 T.A.C. § 335.78(c)(2) [40 C.F.R. § 26 l .5(c)(2)], in that it was not " managed 

immediate ly upon generatio n only in on-site e lementary neutralization units." The hazardous 

waste generated by Respondents and stored in the totes prio r to insert ion into the ENU was thus 

required to be included in Respondents' quantity determ ination. 

45. Therefore, Respondents failed to properly count or report the characteristic 

wastewaters in totes at Faci lity I, thus v io lating the repotting requirements o f 40 C.F.R. 

§§ 261.5(c) & (d). 

COUNT 3 - FAILURE TO MEET PRE-TRANSPORT REQUIREMENTS 

46. Paragraphs I - 45 are incorporated here in . 

47 . During the March 12-1 3,201 3 inspection of Faci lity I, the EPA inspector 

observed a number of wastes that lacked proper labels inc luding o ily wastes, mop waters, 

exterior tanks and wastewaters. 

48 . During the March 12, 20 13 inspection of Fac i I ity 2, the EPA inspector observed 

improper labe ling practices on tanks and containers throughout the fac ility. These improper 

practices include: no t a ll tanks or containers were marked with co ntents, non-hazardous waste 

labels were used in place o f hazardo us labe ls, and stenci Is were used in place of proper labels. 

The improperly labe led wastes included used o il s mislabeled as waste oils, wastewaters, and 

no n-hazardous debris. 

49. During the March 12, 20 13 inspection of Facility 2, the EPA inspector observed 

improperly segregated wastes as well as wastes stored with insufficient ai s le spac ing. T he EPA 

inspector further observed open conta iners o f waste in storage areas at Facility 2. 
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50. During the March 13, 201 3 inspection of Facil ity 3, the EPA inspector observed 

improper labeling practices on tanks and containers throughout the fac ili ty, including wastes that 

were doub le-dated and improperly characterized in storage areas. 

5 1. During the March 13, 20 13 inspection of Faci lity 3, the EPA inspector observed 

improperly segregated wastes as we ll as wastes stored with insuffi c ient ais le spac ing. 

52. Under 30 T.A.C. § 335.69(a)(2-3) [40 C.F.R § 262.34(a)(2-3)] ·· ... a generator 

may accumulate hazardous waste on-site for 90 days or less without a permit or interim status 

prov ided that: . . . (2) the date upon which each period of accumulation begins is c lea rly marked 

and vi sible for inspection on each container; [and] (3) While being accumulated on-site, each 

container and tank is labeled or marked clearly with the words, ' Hazardous Waste ' ... " 

53. Respondents fa iled on severa l conta iners at Facilities l-3 to clearly mark the date 

o f accumulation of the hazardous waste and/or labe l each tank with the words " Hazardous 

Waste.'' 

54. Therefore, Respondents violated 30 T.A.C. § 335 .69(a)(2-3) [40 C.F.R 

§ 262.34(a)(2-3)] at Facilities 1-3 by fail ing to implement proper labeling practices. 

55. Under 40 C.F.R § 265.35 "[t]he owner or operator must maintain ais le space to 

all ow the unobstructed movement of personnel, fire protection equipment, spill con trol 

equipment, and decontamination equipment to any area of faci lity operation in an emergency ... " 

56. Therefore, Respondents vio lated 40 C.F.R § 265.35 at Facili ties 2 and 3 by fa iling 

to provide sufficient aisle space for access to stored wastes. 

COUNT 4 -STORAGE OF HAZARDOUS WASTE WITHOUT A PERMIT 

57. Paragraphs I -56 are incorporated herein. 

10 
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58. During the March 12-1 3, 20 13 inspection o f Facility I, the EPA inspector 

observed that hazardous waste had accumulated on the production tl oor in totes with improper 

non-hazardous waste labe ls. Accumulation dates on these totes indicated they had been stored in 

excess of 90 days without a permit. 

59. During the March 12- 13,20 13 inspection ofFaci lity I, the EPA Inspector 

observed hazardous waste awaiting ana lytical, in excess of a year, ins ide the 90-day storage area. 

Sludges from phosphating baths were likewise stored in the 90 day storage area in excess of a 

year and sam ples were not sent for analytical prior to inspection. 

60. Under 30 T.A.C. § 335.69(a) [40 C.F. R § 262.34(a)] , " a generator may 

accumulate hazardo us waste on-site for 90 days witho ut a permit ... " Generators who generate 

greater than 100 ki lograms but less than 1,000 kil ograms of hazardous waste in a calendar 

month, however, may accum ul ate hazardous waste on-site for 180 days or less without a permit 

or without hav ing interim status prov ided they meet spec ific c ri teria. 30 T.A.C. § 335.69(f) 

[40 C.F.R § 262.34(t)]. 

6 1. At a ll re levant times, Respondents reported that Fac ili ty I generated greater than 

I 00 kilograms but less than 1,000 kilograms o f hazardo us waste in a ca lendar month , thus 

qualifying it to report as a Small Quantity Generator ("SQG"). 

62. However, as described in paragraphs 4 1-45 , supra, Respondents fai led to count 

the characteristic hazardous waste stored ins ide the totes at Facility I toward Respondents' 

q uantity dete rmination. 

63. After accoun ting fo r the hazardo us waste sto red ins ide the totes at Fac ility I, 

Respondents' total q uantity o f hazardous waste generation exceeded the a ll owable limits of a 

SQG as outlined in paragraphs 60-6 1. Respondents were thus required to report Faci li ty I as a 
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Large Quantity Generator (''LQG") because it generated more than I ,000 ki lograms of hazardous 

waste in a calendar month. 

64. Therefore, Respondents required a permit to accumulate hazardous waste on-site 

for more than 90 days, rather than 180 days, without a permit. 

65. As a result, Respondents violated the requirements set out in 30 T.A.C. 

§ 335.69(f) [40 C.F.R § 262.34(f)], at Facili ty I by accumulating hazardous waste on-site for 

more than 90 days without a permit. 

IV. COMPLIANCE ORDER 

66. Respondents shal l ensure that Annual Waste Summaries and all notitications have 

been corrected with TCEQ for Facilities 1-3, as required by 40 C.F.R. §§ 261.5(c) & (d) and 

30 T.A.C. § 335.262, for generator status and waste generation for reporting years 20 II , 20 12, 

and 201 3. Respondents may use process knowledge, as needed, to complete a ca lcul ation of the 

quantity of material that were stored in totes prior to processing in EN Us. 

67. If Respondents store wastewaters prior to insertion into the on-site EN U, 

Respondents shall ensure these wastewaters are stored in compliance with the applicable 

hazardous waste regu lations, and counted toward Respondents' quantity determination. I f 

Respondents are found to have any violations related to failing to properly store and count 

wastewaters in storage prior to ENU toward the quantity determination, vio lations may be 

counted as repeat violations. 

68. Respondents shall provide annual written certification to the TCEQ, with a copy 

to the EPA Region 6, at the addresses provided below, stating the disposal method l-or paint 

re lated wastes and certify ing that compliance with app licable regu lations has been met. Should 

Respondents decide to dispose of paint re lated wastes out of state, then Respondents shall ensure 
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compl iance with a ll RCRA hazardo us waste regu lati ons. Th is certification sha ll be subm itted fo r 

a peri od of three (3) repo rting years from the date o f fil ing. The certification sha ll inc lude a ll 

RCRA 10 numbers and the Docket number o f this CAFO. 

69. In a ll instances in which this Compliance O rde r requires written submiss io ns to 

EPA, each submiss io n mus t be accompan ied by the fo llowing certification: 

"' I cettify under pena lty o f law that I have perso nally examined and am familia r 
with the info rmation submitted in this and a ll attached documents, and that based 
on my inqu iry of those ind iv idua ls immed iate ly respo ns ible fo r obtain ing the 
information, I be lieve that the subm itted information is true, accurate, and 
co mp lete . l am aware that there are s ignifi cant pena lties for submitting fa lse 
informatio n inc lud ing the possibili ty of fi ne and imprisonment..'' 

All subm issions must be certified on beha lf of Respondents by the signature o f a person 

authorized to sign a pe rmit app lication or a repo rt under 40 C.F.R. § 270. 11 . 

70 . Respo ndents sha ll send a ll requ ired documents and certifi cations to the fo llowing: 

Brian Sinc la ir, MC 2 19 
Director 
Enforcement Div isio n 
T CEQ 
PO BOX 13087 
Aust in, TX 787 1 1-3087 

Chief 
Compliance Enforcement Section (6EN-l-IE) 
Hazardo us Waste Enfo rcement Branch 
Compli ance Assurance and Enforcement Divis ion 
U.S . EPA Region 6 
1445 Ross Avenue, Su ite 1200 
Da llas, Texas 75202-2733 

7 1. Sho uld Respo ndents comp ly w ith the requirements of the Compliance Order 

po rtion of this CAFO, then the Compliance Order sha ll be conside red complete three (3) years 

from the date o f ti ling o f thi s CAFO. The te rm inati on of the CAFO will be hand led in 

accordance wi th Section V.l-1 (Terminatio n), infra. 
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V. TERMS OF SETTLEMENT 

A. CIVIL PENALTY 

72. Pursuant to the authority g ranted in Section 3008 o f RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6928, 

and upon consideration o f the entire record herein, including the Findings o f Fact and 

Conclus io ns o f Law, which are hereby adopted and made a part hereof, and upon cons ideration 

of the seriousness of the all eged violations, Respondents' good fa ith efforts to comply with the 

app licab le regulations, and the June 2003 RC RA C ivi l Penalty Po licy, it is hereby ORDERED 

that Respondents, Maveri ck Tube Corporation, Hydril Company, and Tenaris Co iled Tubes, 

LLC, be assessed a civ il penalty ofFIFTY-FOUR THOUSAND, NINE HUNDRED AND 

TWENTY-FIVE DOLLARS($ 54,925.00). 

73 . Withi n thirty (30) days of the effective date of this CAFO, Respondents sha ll pay 

the assessed c ivil pena lty by certified check, cash ie r's check, or wire transfer, made payable to 

"Treasurer, United States of America, EPA- Reg ion 6." Payment sha ll be remitted in one of 

three (3) ways: regular U.S. Postal mai l (includ ing certified mai l), overnight mail, o r wire 

transfer. For regular U.S. Postal mail, U.S. Postal Service certified ma il , or U.S. Postal Service 

express mail , the check(s) shou ld be remitted to: 

U.S. Env ironmental Protection Agency 
Fines and Penalties 
Cincinnati Finance Cente r 
P.O. Box 979077 
St. Louis, MO 63 197-9000 

14 
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For overnight mail (non-U.S. Posta l Service, e.g. Fed Ex), the check(s) should be 

remitted to: 

U.S. Bank 
Government Lockbox 979077 
US EPA Fines & Penalties 
I 005 Convention Plaza 
SL-MO-C2-GL 
St. Lo ui s, MO 63 10 I 
Phone No. (3 14) 4 18- 1028 

Fo r wire transfer, the payment should be remitted to: 

Fede ral Reserve Bank of New York 
ABA: 02 1030004 
AccountNo.68010727 
SWIFT address = FRNYUS33 
33 Liberty Street 
New York, NY I 0045 
Fie ld Tag 4200 of the Fedwire message should read 
"D 680 I 0727 Environmenta l Protectio n Agency" 

PLEASE NOTE: Docket number RCRA-06-2014-0912 shall be clearly typed on the 

respective checks to ensure proper credit. lf payment is made by check, the check sha ll ·a lso 

be accompanied by a transmittal le tte r and sha ll reference Respondents ' names and addresses, 

the case name, and docket number o f the CAFO. If payment is made by wire transfer, the wire 

transfer instructions sha ll reference Respondents ' names and addresses, the case name, and 

docket number of the CAFO. Respondents sha ll a lso send a s imul taneous notice o f such 

payment, inc luding a copy of the check and transmi ttal letter, or wire transfer instructions to the 

fo llowing: 

Chief, Compliance Enforcement Sectio n (6EN-HE) 
Hazardous Waste Enforcement Branch 
U.S. EPA, Region 6 
1445 Ross A venue, Suite 1200 
Da ll as, TX 75202-2733 
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Lorena Vaughn 
Regional Hearing Clerk (6RC-D) 
U.S. EPA, Region 6 
1445 Ross Avenue, Suite 1200 
Dallas, TX 75202-2733 

Respondents' adherence to this request w ill ensure prope r cred it is given when pena lties are 

received in the Region. 

74 . Respondents agree not to c la im or attempt to c la im a federa l income tax deduction 

or cred it coveri ng a ll or any part of the civ il pena lty paid to the United States Treasurer. 

75 . Pursuant to 3 1 U.S.C. § 37 17 and 40 C.F.R. § 13.1 I, un less o therw ise prohibited 

by law, EPA will assess interest and late payment penalties on o utstanding debts owed to the 

United States and a cha rge to cover the costs of processing and hand ling a de linquent c la im. 

Lnterest on the c ivil pena lty assessed in thi s CAFO will begin to accrue thirty (30) days after the 

effective date o f the CAFO and will be recovered by EPA on any amount o f the c ivil pena lty that 

is not pa id by the respective due date. Inte rest will be assessed at the rate of the United States 

Treasury tax and loan rate in accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 13. 11 (a). Mo reover, the costs of the 

Agency's admin istrative hand ling of overdue debts w ill be charged and assessed monthly 

thro ugho ut the period the debt is overdue. See 40 C.F.R. § 13. 11 (b). 

76. EPA will a lso assess a $ 15.00 adm ini strati ve hand li ng charge for adm inistrative 

costs on unpa id pena lt ies for the first th irty (30) day period after the payment is due and an 

additiona l $ 15.00 fo r eac h subsequent thi rty (30) day period that the pena lty remains unpa id. In 

addition, a penal ty charge of up to s ix percent (6%) pe r year wi ll be assessed monthly on any 

16 



Consent Agreement and Final Order 
In the Maller oflvfaverick Tube Corporation. f-lydril Company. & Tenaris Coiled Tubes, LLC 
EPA Docket Number RCRA 06-20 14-09 12 

port io n of the debt which remains delinquent mo re than ninety (90) days. See 40 C.F.R. 

§ 13. 11 (c). Should a penalty charge on the debt be requi red, it sha ll accrue from the first day 

payment is delinquent. See 3 1 C.F.R. § 90 l .9(d). Othe r pena lties for fa ilure to make a payment 

may a lso apply. 

B. PARTIES BOUND 

77. The prov is ions o f this CAFO shal l apply to and be binding upon the parties to this 

action, the ir officers, directors, agents, employees, successors, and assigns. The unde rs igned 

representative of each party to thi s CAFO certifies that he or she is fu lly authorized by the party 

whom he or she represents to enter into the terms and conditions of this CAFO and to execute 

a nd to legally bind that party to it. 

C. NOTIFICATION 

78. Un less otherwise specifi ed e lsewhe re in this CAFO, whenever notice is required 

to be g iven, whenever a report or othe r document is required to be forwarded by one party to 

another, o r whenever a subm ission or demo nstration is req uired to be made , it sha ll be d irected 

to the ind ividuals specified below at the addresses g iven (in add ition to any acti on specified by 

law or regulation), unless these ind ividual s o r the ir successors give noti ce in writing to the other 

parti es that another indiv idua l has been designated to rece ive the communication: 

Complainant: 

Chief, Comp liance Enfo rcement Section (6EN- HE) 
Hazardous Waste Enforcement Branch 
U.S. EPA, Region 6 
1445 Ross A venue , Su ite 1200 
Da llas. TX 75202-2733 
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Respondents: 

Maverick T ube Corporation: 
1999 Bryan St., Suite. 900 
Dal las, TX 7520 l-3 136 

Hydril Company 
1999 Bryan St.. S uite. 900 
Dallas, TX 75201-3136 

Tenaris Co il ed Tubes, LLC 
1999 Bryan St. , Suite. 900 
Dal las, TX 7520 1-3136 

D. MODIFICATION 

79. The terms, conditions, and compliance requirements of this CAFO may not 

be modified or amended except as otherwise spec·ified in this CAFO, or upon the written 

agreement of the Compla inant and Respo ndents, and approved by the Regional Judicial Officer, 

and filed with the Regiona l Hearing C lerk. 

E. RETENTION OF ENFORCEMENT RIGHTS 

80. EPA does not waive any rights or remedi es available to EPA for any other 

vio lations by Respondents of Federal or State laws, regu lations, or permitting conditi ons. 

Nothing in this CAFO shall limit the power and authority of EPA or the United States to take, 

d irect, or order a ll actio ns to protect public health, welfare, or the environment, or prevent, abate 

or minimize an actual o r threatened re lease of hazardous substances, pollutants, or contam inants 

at o r from the Fac ility. Furthe rmo re, nothing in this CAFO shall be construed to prevent or limit 

EPA's c ivil and crimina l authorities or those of other Federal , State, or local agencies or 

departments to obtain pena lties or injunctive relief under other Federa l, State, or local laws or 

regulations. 
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8 I . In any subsequent adm ini strative or judicial proceeding initiated by the 

Complainant or the United States for injunctive re lief, civ il penalties, or any other appropriate 

relief relating to the Facility, Respondents sha ll not assert, and may not ma intain, any defense or 

c laim based upon the princ iples of waiver, res judicata. collateral estoppe l, issue preclus io n. 

c la im preclusion, c laim-splitti ng, or other defenses based upo n any contention that the c la ims 

ra ised by the Com plainant or the Un ited States in the subsequent proceeding were or should have 

been brought in the instant case, except with respect to c laims that have been specifica ll y 

reso lved pursuant to this CAFO. 

F. OTHER CLAIMS 

82. Neither EPA nor the United States Government shall be liable for any injuries or 

damages to any person or property resulting from the acts or omissions of Respondents, their 

offi cers, directors, employees, agents, rece ivers, trustees, successors, assigns, or contractors 

in carrying out the activities required by this CAFO, nor shall EPA or the United States 

Government be held out as a party to any contract entered into by Respondents in carry ing out 

the activ ities required by this CAFO. 

G. COSTS 

83. Each party shall bear its own costs and attorney ' s fees. Furthermore, Respondents 

spec itical ly waive their ri ght to seek re imbursement of the ir costs and attorney ' s fees under 

5 U.S.C. § 504 and 40 C.F.R. Part t 7. 

H. TERMINATION 

84. At such ti me as Respondents be lieve they have completed a ll of the requirements 

of th is CAFO, they may req uest tha t EPA concur whethe r all of the req uirements of this CAFO 

have been satis fied. Such request sha ll be in writing and shall prov ide the necessary 
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documentation to establish whether there has been full compl iance with the terms and conditions 

of this CAFO. EPA will respond to said request in writing within ninety (90) days of receipt of 

the request. Thi s CAFO sha ll terminate when all actions requi red to be taken by this CAFO have 

been completed, and Respondents have been notiJ-ied by the EPA in writ ing that this CAFO has 

been satisfi ed and terminated. 

I. EFFECTIVE DATE 

85. This CAFO, and any subsequent modifications, become effective upon ti li ng with 

the Regional Hearing Clerk. 
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THE UNDERSIGNED PARTIES CONSENT TO THE ENTRY OF THIS CONSENT 
AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER: 

FOR RESPONDENTS: 

Date: ocr /o .!J /.>V IV r . 

Date: O'l /o 3 /->V 1 Y 
I 

FOR THE COMPLAINANT: 

Date: O'l 1 fll J Lf 

ompliance Assurance and 
Enforcement Division 
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FINAL ORDER 

Pursuant to the Section 3008 of RCRA, 42 U.S. C. § 6928, and the Consol idated Rules of 

Practice Governing the Admin istrative Assessment o f Civ il Penalties, 40 C.F.R. Part 22, the 

foregoing Consent Agreement is he reby ratifi ed. This Final Order shall resolve only those 

causes of action a lleged in this CAFO. Th is Final Order shall not in any case affect the right of 

EPA or the Un ited States to pursue appropriate injunctive or other equitable relief or crim inal 

sanctio ns for any violations of law. Noth ing in th is Final Order sha ll be construed to waive, 

extinguish or othe rwise affect Respondents ' (or its officers, agents, servants, employees, 

successors, o r ass igns) ob ligation to comply with a ll app licab le fede ra l, state, and local statutes 

and regu lations, inc ludin g the regu lations that were the subject of this action. Respondents are 

ordered to comply with the Comp liance Order and terms of settlement as set forth in the Consent 

Agreement. Pursuant to 40 C .F.R. § 22.3 1 (b) this Final Orde r sha ll become effecti ve upon filing 

w ith the Regiona l Hearing C lerk. 

~~~ 
Regiona l Judicia l Officer 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that on the \ \ ~ day of ~V , 20 I 4, the orig inal and 

one copy of the foregoing Consent Ag reement an d Final Order (CAFO) was hand delivered to 

the Regional Hearing C lerk, U.S. EPA- Region 6, 1445 Ross Avenue, Dallas, Texas 75202-

2733, and that a true and correct copies of the CAFO were placed in the United Stales Mail, 

certified mail , return receipt requested,10\L\ 0\5) (1fJ) d4'13 5'3Uo addressed to the 

fo llowing: 

Copy hand-delivered: 

Maverick Tube Corporation 
1999 Bryan St. STE. 900 
Da llas, TX 75201-3 136 

Hydril Company 
1999 Bryan St. STE. 900 
Dallas, TX 7520 1-3136 

Tenaris Co iled Tubes, LLC 
1999 Bryan St. STE. 900 
Dallas, TX 7520 1-3 136 

Aileen Hooks 
98 San Jacinto Boulevard, STE 1500 
Austin, TX 78701-4078 

Mr. Russe ll Murdock (6RC-EW) 
1445 Ross Ave., STE I 200 
Dallas, TX 75202 
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